
From: Broadcast Messaging System
To: DL-BMS_Message_Monitors
Subject: Update - Recall Campaign 18V-755 (SI B11 17 18): Exhaust Gas Recirculation (EGR) Cooler Inspection
Date: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 2:34:12 PM

Publish Date:
From:

Expiration Date:

January 15, 2020
Warranty
February 07, 2020

DCSnet Message 
Important

Subject: Update - Recall Campaign 18V-755 (SI B11 17 18): Exhaust Gas

Attachments:

Recirculation (EGR) Cooler Inspection

Replacement N47T Intake Manifolds are now available if they are needed to perform this Recall 
repair.

Effective Immediately, the N47T Alternate Transportation Measures information is no longer 
necessary and it has been removed from SI B11 17 18.

With the removal of the Alternate Transportation Measures, BMW NA will no longer accept 
new short-term rental car requests and we will eliminate these rental car claim payments on 
January 31, 2020.

Please use the time between today and January 31, 2020 to inform the affected customers, order 
the parts, schedule this repair and complete the Recall repair.

No Attachments No Attachments

Recipients: BMW SAV (Light Trucks), CC-All
BMW SAV (Light Trucks), All Offerings, All Regions, All Areas, Service, All
BMW SAV (Light Trucks), All Offerings, All Regions, All Areas, Parts, All
BMW SAV (Light Trucks)  All Offerings  All Regions  All Areas  Operations  All
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